., REE-IDRARBTO
141 ‘1 \ P ‘ ‘u“
’SHEL‘;R%H iANDi @ﬁEE‘OPMENT BOAR.

5 June 1962

Mej. Genersal Relph J. Canine
Dir., Armed Forces Security dgency
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear General Canine:

Mr. Whitman has besn out of town all week but upon his
return I will certainly call his attention to the matter of
porsonnel as outlined in your letter of 23 May. I am svonvinced
that the positioms which you requested are fully justified and
we shall do whatever is possible to support your request for the
eatablishment of theas positions.

I bhave aconsion to see Mr., Ralph Stohl rather frequently
and will mpeak to him ebout these matters as socon as Mr. Whitman
returns next week. Thareafier, 1 shall advise you of wur progress.

8incerely,
{Signed) ¥WArin A. Speakman

EDWIN A. SPEAKMAN
Vies Chairman
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